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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION<11; 1325 1K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

S riTs

April 23, 1979

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

Re: MUR 683 (NF 102)

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

On April 19 , 1979, the Commission voted to accept

your signed conciliation agreement and payment of the

civil penlty, thereby closing the file in this matter.

Enclosed is a copy of the approved conciliation agreement

and the Commission's certification.

Since ely,, 'cII:
William .Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

Conciliation agreement
Commission' s certification
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4IL~~ALLLE1I 0N
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'79 FEB 16 P'h :51

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

Michael Fieschko)

CONC IL IAT ION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis Of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Michael Fieschko violated 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1) by failing to file

CY% his statement of candidacy and designating a principal campaign

0 committee. 90091'7
Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

- Michael Fieschko having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

to S437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against

him in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, Michael Fieschko, failed to file his

statement of candidacy and designate a principal

campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).
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II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et. sq

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements containedX herein, or so notify the Commiss'on.

Date

Date

done~'l :Cox"nsel

Michael Fi scho

0

0

C

1



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COM4MISSION

In the Matter of)
NF 102

Michael Fieschko,)
New Jersey Non-Filer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 19,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

General Counsel's Report dated April 17, 1979, regarding

o the above-captioned matter:

1. With respect to respondent Michael Fieschko,
accept the signed conciliation agreement
and payment of the $250.00 civil penalty.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the above-
C named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Friedersdorf,

N Harris,, McGarry, Tiernan, and Thomson.

Attest:

Date oMajreV.Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-17-79, 2:42
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-17-79, 4:30



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) 79 APR7 p 2: qZ
NFl102

Michael Fieschko,
New Jersey non-filer.)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

The respondent, Michael Fieschko, has returned the

Commission's conciliation agreement, signed, and with a

check for $250.00, the amount of the civil penalty stated in

the agreement. No changes were proposed by the respondent to

the agreement. This matter, up to now, has not been closed

because the respondent had failed to file the report which

was the subject of this MUR. The respondent, however, has

filed his report and the Office of the 3enera1 Counsel recommends

- that the conciliation agreement and payment of the $250.00

ocivil penalty be accepted and that the file be closed.

RECOMMENDATION

C% With respect to respondent Michael Fieschko, accept the

N,. signed conciliation agreement and payment of the $250.00 civil

penalty. Close the file. Send the attached letter.

ateWilliam C.'Oldke
General Counsel

Attachments

1. Signed conciliation agreement
2. Copy of check
3. Copy of report
4. Letter to Michael Fieschko
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'19 F~6Lb :j
In the Matter of)

) MUR 683
Michael Fieschko)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Michael Fieschko violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) by failing to file

CP1 his statement of candidacy and designating a principal campaign

committee.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

- Michael Fieschko having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

0 to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

N II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against

him in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, Michael Fieschko, failed to file his

statement of candidacy and designate a principal

campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).

A72ACHMENT 1.
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II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (6) (B) (i).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

M ~review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

action for relief in the United States District Court

for the Distri.-t of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

C ' entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
G eneral.'6ounsel

D a+ATe-- Michael Fieschko

ATTACHMENT 1.



P.if 1

Lt *~j*J

'j

I 44
rj

it:
b.

)Ii;

I!'I-

9"
-INc1NL- IESCUO

MIC, V N X41 VE
150 0m7032 ;~

55..368

£R 6 0 'M,~

,AV , I,07

i

JR.1

z Al

m - -- 0---- 1 -- 46

'1
I
+

I
*

I
* it
* 4

* cv

It.,

- ii I

ii . * .

* 1**I ~

ITif.
* '6'

A

yotpi; AMER'C"'

101.



I ________________I I

atl~ SOWMS.
0g9pomelem. D0 c POW

L W~

1140VO A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE
&11PVTING CANDIDATE (S) FOR

NOMINATO 0 ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE W
lEunsp fog Canida.. of Cowmmmeep Rmssng Federal MskIm," Fseg)

spw Ca~emrp, mob Wi 0w*c t ~8AE.I I.~C401. e ur

Weeefe esae eeA 1e'o 1.0 %WA N ne

RSmef lot Co'eddal Of Comettee ~An',i

Cotv. litote and codo oPr~af 960"I - defttmaeow w9'w' WO'Outy 9portd

I t ,,VNPOFI IqftE~b SP'asM40te bob~sI

oTO."r aft reco"n
o0 Am.. 10 Ooertert Report fPoia'y. general or contnoo ie. V 10 Oeaferel Rawlr an _______I%* qnstate of

0o ctt(tw" 10 Ou011rO, mew

o rmeo 31 Aew,.a feor 04r,41arv, gun.. or co,"we-wfwn
o #Acmr't'e Rrporye ________. I%* Ste ot

Th. i a 'e';'oe', fall 0 lee~af E;W.ori E~W-On 10 Pv.-a.end Cen.,.em

Dotter lscg~* runoff. etc I
SUMMAARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

IFkftPO be rMundi to risras d~.15

Th*s Parsed ICalendr YOW.T..Dse

7, Cat! o-, fta'o 81 beqevg of repo, t- D.ood......

To S fta' p 'MeP froff Eeri 191. ............

fat S~otal 1 Add Sent$ 7 an 8 fame Coale~e *o A nd lones 6 rid 86for Cal eW" B I ..

*TowV papend-su..s Ifroi line 2bl....... .. . . .

10 Caon on' t'an at Veow of reowlig ew.od fSemwt toe ,fpomn len $.. .....

k1l Va~ue 0' COntrobeyed teems On lNond to be l.o4,ated
tAttlich stemsp.ea lons..............._________

U

~S 0,~oS 00

is .00

S 0

rn

Is _ _ _ _ _ _

liDftts andl Oo-ft omeod to thne Cor'npmee mCw'%dm atoie Wr.~ ap, ow 'n.ea cI S .0 07
[?4_cb".al pd ofsornsi owee bv ito~ Coet-ep Carioct 4-n'.7Z ao on S.C'neuie Cl -0

ICetin th I, have eaamined this Report and to the oei of mV knowledoe and oelief it

e~~ateS IYwoe krg'n of Treaee'ee' or Cannoouee *Sntwer of Tretasrer, or Caendoojket
Now8: $oubm'u'oe of fels, oeto'vevs. 00 .operoA' a ofefor~,*"nWWy Icce fA' Pvmen s&pnon ftags rpo to Oe e eWfs of2 U.S C. SM1re. 427jo' Section 44 1, tamy 0e'monew4 of f~vr,

IF*# #"new Federal E'ecm Cormwtnso 
Aprow by GAOWASWWr00a.. i 1325 K Stret. % W or call 90014244MO 9.1876" 4005"sC"Ita: 0arnenpom. 0 C 20463 Gaa'edef3-3141

All prevoous we'isons of FEC FORM 3 we obsolete and should no longer be uWe.
Aayv get9 "WOrvt, mpoeem A~es maw not aW aw ftr w esow ory Vor en feew purpom of swictey tv derleng Geo fee'a" sw eovrrmmo Oew.P

ATTACHMENT 3.
Po"'> PI 01111!m 709119 .- --- 'wn 1'-~

L

m

YT'.i,49wtor Rort

0 AM.d.,yo

0 ho "* ol ot setc. I

Vtr r off aP6iCab e a

F~ij~t.CION

I

F

U



x 9 X

J1,AM or cANDIDATE 00 CtwftMllu I eIA~g#~1ee~ o

14. Cao 4lots tro I"01Vt0 erwe ~ng Cm *w14,iw 4" &.nsI)
let ltwm"ad Ivee Schoduile At

I) Sion and collet:~n I so gcodalot

Lost bw ws n wnmmo SewO IS...........

IS. Teen,*ees tro" Polical Cofm.,,...
4411I welds from affIeaaadaull'weieulv ro~me"ttfor 4trIff~~e lon 1k-vqiu A

*..ad0.. of amount)........
1b)O I tnds fromt Otvt Covme,110# 9ccstfmet on Sg~et itle e'trwcs @9 a
Ic I Conpabugsons in -hined tiorn 6t"ll.cal Cemernt

Iftem~or on Schedule A ftgoe09 of a01fl9
Id) Swtetaoga of Itansfcr, on and co"le't'uton on4.oftJ loew" ssoloiwcal cown

Is. Oil'.. Incoter
lot Item,ed lust Schedule A).
461 U-temsred-- . ..
4C 0 subiossl of ohe 9.nfo ....

17. Loans and Loan RetievngS R#CV-Wd
is) Imdlu.Scistedwit A).
IbILW*noft,,d
IC)I Soeftuoas of iospro and ion' remnrot tvnd

Is. Ref una. Ro'b~gn. Artm w"of 00mt
4@) Iiron,,re 4~t Schedule At......
IbI Uno,'eIfa. .........
k (I Swelgota of rtionds 'ebeta. 't9wm of doooft

~.Total Roiamo. . .

1,-u-..-
.1

.1 S

S

...I Clamv vome".008

10.0.'

loi 0.',0a

SS

A Sc'~

EXPENDITURES

fal Itt"Msled lut Schedule 11SI .... ........

W I SvbtO18l Of O~rtsiQ tuPndtv@..I ....

21. Loomi. LOOMi RIPOS~inents and Cone robV1tO RO$W41 Meat
III) It.'Y'.led fuse Sc'e" 81 ). .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .
t4b)UnsoWed .. . . . . . . . .. . . .

.1I

3 Ic) Sgbgotat of iw'i an-I loan reerients tnam and Conti-button retom ...
22. Transfer, Out go Paio:.ca Commettee,

f lat To off 11sated,'outf'oriud Commeltee 41ernia2t Wi SefdUl* S r OMen
0f 0frowt I ........ ........ ............. .................

77 Ib) To 0mher compnIagges IfgefIse on Sch'edule a regadlep of rw1 ..........
ICI Contributsonh on-kind go other ContitS

CN llaemo on Sc&#tdue S rgadless of w'Cuit)...........................
Id I Swbtotal of trafers ou....................j.Inde~engen E mt-enoutues fusq Schedule E I. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..
Coordinated Esoendetures Maae by PoegtKM Commottes I2 U S C 44181d))
4Ilgerneon Scheduie F1......................

25. Total EAoeeod~gu,................. ................... .

0 . 00
S

S

S0.0

S ^, O. 9;
S-O -- K1 -

Co ___ ___0

I I
Is V,. Ce

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES.

NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEESj

26. ?oDIM Afteopa ffrom lonw 1) . S1 6.0 I__________
27. Tretfn, in ffrom loft 1Ia)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

N6 oet Reco.pg, ISvbtrm eft W27 f"o lseft" 2 6 )......................

Toa mr iur for ie251 .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . S ~ O

30. Tora pen.,gOut sIfroo In 02 1 .. . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . .)
31. 9 fr SF eid,viorn iSoebract lone 30 from sone 29) .. ... .. .. I

ATTACHMENT 3.

mossom

1=111- moommommomm -- w-

I COD

I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AY 1325 K STR[ET N.W

WASHINCION.D.C. 20463
S S

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

Re: MUR 683 (NF 102)

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

On April , 1979, the Commission voted to accept

your signed conciliation agreement and payment of the

civil penalty, thereby closing the file in this matter.

Enclosed is a copy of the approved conciliation agreement

and the Commission's certification.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

CGeneral Counsel

(71 Enclosures

Conciliation agreement

Commission' s certification

4V~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 7 A3 I:5
March 29, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Olde //
RE: NF 102 - Errata Sheet

0% The General Counsel's Report dated March 23,,.1979
concerning respondent John V. Mahaichik, a Statement of
Candidacy non-f iler, contained an error concerning the
ate..of the Commission's RCTB finding. An RCTB lettor

O, was-sent to the respondent on.July 6, 1978.. The.Gen'ra1
Counsel's Report states that RCTB was found on November

0 2,1978, which was the date the Commission began concili-
ation efforts with the respondent. This error has no
bearing on the analysis of Mr. Mahalchik's case.

0N

C1%



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Michael Fieschko and
John Mahaichik
New Jersey Non-Filers

NF 102 (MUR 683)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 27,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

General Counsel's Report dated March 21, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. With respect to respondent Michael Fieschko,
continue conciliation efforts.

2. With respect to respondent John Mahalchik,
close the file at this time.

Attest:

Date V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-23-79, 12:16
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-23-79, 4:30

03
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

19 MAR 23 P12: I
In the Matter of)

Michael Fieschko and ) NF 102 (MUR 683)
John Mahaichik,)
New Jersey Non-filers)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

The respondent, Michael Fieschko, has returned the

Commission's conciliation agreement, signed, and with a

check for $250.00, the amount of the civil penalty stated

- in the agreement. No changes were proposed by the respondent

ITTto the agreement. This file cannot be closed as to

Mr. Fieschko, however, until he files the reports that were

the subject of this compliance action. Mr. Fieschko indicated

that he would file the reports immediately.

0 As to respondent John Mahalchik, the Comission's

certification indicates an RCTB finding was made on November

3, 1978. The respondent, however, had filed his Statement of

Candidacy on October 2, 1978. Therefore, in light of the fact

that Mahalchik filed his Statement of Candidacy, received no

percentage of the vote in the general election, and the fact

that the candidate has not reported the receipt or expenditure

of any money in regard to the election, the Office of the

General Counsel recommends that the file be closed at this

time.

The justification for the disparate treatment of respondents

Fieschko and Mahalchik lies in the fact that Mahalchik has filed

I



-2-

a termination report and reported receiving no contributions

or making any expenditures. Fieschko has not filed any reports,

(thus the Commission has no information on his contributions

or expenditures), and he received 5% of the vote in the general

election.

Recommendations:

1. With respect to respondent Michael Fieschko, continue

conciliation ef forts.

2. With respect to respondent John Mahalchik, close the

file at this time.

r~ate I William C. Odker
General Counsel

Attachments

1. Mahaichik's Statement of Candidacy
N 2. Mahaichik's Termination Report

3. Fieschko's signed Conciliation Agreement
4. Copy of Fieschko's check for $250 in payment of civil

penalty
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION f,'

'79 FEB 16~*~15

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

Michael Fieschko)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Michael Fieschko violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) by failing to file

his statement of candidacy and designating a principal campaign

committee. 900T17
Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

- Michael Fieschko having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

to S437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

NII. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against

him in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, Michael Fieschko, failed to file his

statement of candidacy and designate a principal

campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).



II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

action for relief in the Uncited States District Court

for the Distri.-t of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
deneia'ILC'oinsel

44 /

Date Michael Fieschko
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET'N.W
WASHINCTONODC. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMONS

FEBRUARY 13, 1979

NF 102 (MUR 683) - Interim Conciliation
Report dated 2-8-79; Received in OCS
2-9-79, 12:33

The'above-named document was circulated o,dha "24

hour no-objection basis at 10:30, Monday, February 12, 1979.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

12:00 this date.

C
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION~O~I 1 1  3 3

In the Matter of)
NF 102 (MUR 683)

Michael Fieschko, Statement )
of Candidacy, non-filer, NJ)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

Respondent Fieschko received his conciliation agreement

on November 14, 1978 for failing to file his Statement of

Candidacy. After being unable to obtain the respondent's

telephone number for several months, it was finally obtained

through the respondent's father in late December, 1978. On

C7. January 2, 1979, the respondent stated, in a telephone con-

0 versation with this office, that he would sign the conciliation

agreement and mail it to the Commission, along with the civil

penalty, by January 6, 1979.

Beginning January 11, 1979, when the Commission had not

received the signed agreement or the civil penalty, this office,

on numerous occasions unsuccessfully attempted to call the

N respondent at his office. He was always unavailable or there

was no answer at all. Finally, on January 16, 1979, the

respondent's secretary informed this office that the agreement

was signed and mailed to the Commission on January 14, 1979.

on January 25, 1979, when this office still had not received

the signed agreement or the civil penalty, the respondent, in

a telephone conversation with this office stated that the concil-



0s 0
-2-

iation agreement must have been lost in the mail. The same

day, another agreement was mailed to the respondent. The green

card, just returned, indicates that the respondent received

the second conciliation agreement on February 2, 1979. If,

after 10 days, the agreement is not received by the Commission

this office will again call the respondent to inquire why the

Commission has not received the conciliation agreement and

civil penalty.

(Date
General Counsel

a

~1~

C>

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
January 25, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

RE: MUR 683 (NF 102)

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Scott Rinn
of this office, enclosed please find another conciliation
agreement for your signature. Please make the check payable
to the U.S. Treasury and return the signed conciliation agree-
ment along with the civil penalty to the Federal Election
Commission immediately. If you have any questions, please
contact Scott Rinn, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

C Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement

141~

.0LUT1c4~
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'~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SiREET N.W

S WASHINCION,D.C. 20463

S?~cI January 25, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

RE: MUR 683 (NF 102)

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

~j. Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Scott Rinn
of this office, enclosed please find another conciliation
agreement for your signature. Please make the check payable
to the U.S. Treasury and return the signed conciliation agree-
ment along with the civil penalty to the Federal Election
Commission immediately. If you have any questions, please
contact Scott Rinn, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

Michael Fieschko)

CONGCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

V, Michael Fieschko violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) by failing to file

If) his statement of candidacy and designating a principal campaign

committee.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

Michael Fieschko having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

o to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

r7-II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
rN

demonstrate that no action should be taken against

him in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, Michael Fieschko, failed to file his

statement of candidacy and designate a principal

campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1).



-2-

II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

1 $250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B) (i) .

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et. seq

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S43,7g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

C7~ ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

0 action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

NIII. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date McalFeckMichael Fieschko
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

NOVEMBER 27, 1978

MUR 683 - Interim Conciliation Report
dated 11-23-78; Received in
OCS: 11-24-78, 10:53

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 12:00, November 24, 1978.

- The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

1:00 this date.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Michael Fieschko)
and John V. Mahaichik ) MUR 683
New Jersey Statement of)
Candidacy non-filers)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On November 2, 1978, the Commission approved the recommendation

of the General Counsel's Office to conciliate with respondents

Fieschko and Mahaichik, New Jersey Statement of Candidacy non-

11 filers.

01 Conciliation agreements sent to respondents Fieschko and

0 Mahalchik were received by them on November 14, 1978 and

November 9, 1978 respectively.

As of November 20, 1978 neither respondent has been in

contact with this office.

N7

Date Willi C. 01 aer
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION10$, F S1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHING JON,D.C. 20463

CERTFIEDMAILNovember 3, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

RE: MUR 683

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

On July 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause
to believe that you were in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1) and
11 C.F.R. S101.2, for failing to file your statement of candidacy
and designating a principal campaign comittee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
* violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into
a conciliation agreement pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (A).
If such agreement isn't reached, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000.

C A proposed conciliation agreement is enclosed, which this

CIS office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,
to the Federal Election Commission within ten (10) days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott Rinn, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincer ly,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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2AHNTOD 206

132'RE KU 683L N

Mer Micae Fieschko

On July 6, 1978, the Com-mission found reasonable cause
to believe that you were in violation of 2 U.S.C. 9432(e) (1) and

li 11r CER. §101.2, for failing to file your statement of candiacy

NOand designating a pr,.incipa.il cpaignc.orltt.

0* The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct suc-h
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

0 conferoic'e,, conciliation and vrrsuasion, and by entering inLo
El~l~A.Kto icrccr.'cnt pur : 7,t 4o 2 U... 4 (a) (5) (A)

2.A~ 'f 1. '2 ~ t 12 ()~ L Tb)pa.Y11ent

of a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000.

A proposed conciliation agreement is enclosed, which this
~Toffice is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter.

ON If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,

Nto the Federal Election Commission within ten (10) days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott Rinn, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

Michael Fieschko)

CONGCILIAT ION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information ascertained

in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities,

an investigation has been conducted, and the Commission has found

reasonable cause to believe that respondent, Michael Fieschko violated

2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1) by failing to file his statement of candidacy and
J designating a principal campaign committee.

CON Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

0 Michael Fieschko having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to

S437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against him

N in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, Michael Fieschko, failed to file his statement

of candidacy and designate a principal campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).
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I.That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6)(B) Ci).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that

this agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated,

it may institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

07 effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

NIII. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement

and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so

notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date McalFeckMichael Fieschko



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRFET N.W

S WASHINGTON,.C. 20463
S 4is C* November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John V. Mahaichik
Rt 206
Mt. Holly, N.J. 08060

RE: MUR 683

Dear Mr. Mahaichik:

on July 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you were in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1) and
11 C.F.R. S101.2. for failing to file your statement of
candidacy and designating a principal campaign committee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
(7) violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into
a conciliation agreement pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (A).
If such agreement isn't reached, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment

0 of a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000.

4. A proposed conciliation agreement is enclosed, which this

C7 office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,
to the Federal Election Commission within ten (10) days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott Rinn,
the attorney signed to this matter, at (202)..523-4000.

Sincer' ly,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclo sure

Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'1325 K S1 R[EF N.W
WASHINCION,D.C. 20463

i14ts 01

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John V. Mahaichik
Rt 206
Mt. Holly, N.J. 08060

RE: MUR 683

Dear Mr. 1Mahaichik:

On July 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you were .n violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and
i.1 C.F..R. §101.2, for failing to file your statement of
candidacy and designa tingj a principal campa ign committee.

The Commkiission has a-1 duty to att(.mpL La corroct siich
violations for a period of 30 days by informial mihoso

Sconference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into(.
a cniliation agreement pursuiant to 2 U.S.C. §437q(ai) (5) (A).
If: such agrees'I'nt isn 't reached, the Commission may institute

ci.li ut Ja 1I Ti-Ved S'tates Dist1-rict Cou)..rt and seek payment

A j~' ~n.KiJonarcnr is ~ i hthisa
0 ofic e Is prepareci Lo recoiwmend to the Commission in settlement

-. of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,

(~to the Federal Election Commission within ten (10) days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott Rinn,
the attorney signed to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure 4
Conciliation Agreement

MT. .111vj WV



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

John V. Mahaichik)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondents

John V. Mahalchik violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) by failing to file

Nhis statement of candidacy and designating a principal campaign

'~committee.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

John V. Mahalchik having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

to S437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against

him in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, John V. Mahalchik, failed to file his

statement of candidacy and designate a principal

campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).
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II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute civil action

-. for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.
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III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date John V. Mahalchik

-<.4

C

N

Date

40



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

New Jersey Statement)
of Candidacy Non-filers )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6 O0*to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Report dated October 30, 1978,

0 regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find that no further action should be taken
with respect to Tony Austin and Hazel McGlory
and close the file.

02. Find that compliance action should be
continued, approve the conciliation
agreements and send the letters attached

C,: to the above-named report with respect to
Michael Fieschko and John V. Mahalchik.

*In regards to Tony Austin, the vote was 5-0 with

.Commissioner Springer abstaining.

Date Mroi .Emn
secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-31-78, 10:27
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-31-78, 4:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION-

In the Matter of OC)1A1 *
New Jersey Statement ) MUR 683
of Candidacy Non-Filers)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

On August 15, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division referred,

to the Office of the General Counsel, the names of four(4) New

Jersey candidates who failed to file their Statement of Candidacy

designating a principal campaign committee, in violation of

N.2 U.S.C. S432 (e) (1) .

An informational notice was sent to the candidates by the

Public Information Division on May 9, 1978. "Reason to believe"'

notices were sent by certified mail on June 16, 1978, and "reasonable

cause to believe"~ notices were similarly sent on July 6, 1978. On

August 29, 1978, the Office of the General Counsel sent letters and

Sthe appropriate form to three of the four non-filers, instructing them

to fill out and return the forms (letter attached).

II. Analysis

A. Respondent Austin subsequently filed on September 8, 1978, and

the General Counsel's Office recommends that no further action

be taken against him at this time.

B. Respondent McGlory, unlike the other three respondents, was not

sent a letter from the General Counsel's Office on August 29,

1978. It was discovered that she has been in the Ocean County

Jail in Toms River, N.J. for almost a year, and therefore the

General Counsel's office recommends that no further action be

taken against her at this time.
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C. Respondents Fieschko and Mahaichik have still failed to

file. Therefore, the General Counsel's Office recommends

that compliance action with these respondents be continued.

III. Recommendations

A. With respect to the following respondents, find that no

further action should be taken at this time and close the

file:

1. Tony Austin

2. Hazel McGlory

N. B. With respect to the following respondents, find that

compliance action should be continued, approve the

attached conciliation agreements and send the attached

letters:

1. Michael Fieschko

2. John V. Mahalchik

Datd William 0Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachments

Conciliation Agreements
Letters
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREEI N.W
% 4WASHINCTONUDC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John V. Mahaichik
Rt 206
Mt. Holly, N.J. 08060

RE: MIUR 683

Dear Mr. Mahaichik:

On July 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you were in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and

iiC~i'P.§1.01.2, for failing to file your statement of
i.- vcw~ cv :d ivs vtLnja pjrinci Dc.) -mvc~n comtee

x2LK'tions fo o d~ o 3 da- ys '.")

.in -f(' -encz, coilci.l i-io anrd pc-~i-lasi ~ on, 0-y~ ixi '.

of a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000O.

A proposed conclIiation aqi-ee-zent is c ncl1used, whi.jcii this

Soff ice is prepared to recommend to -the Coiimtission in settlement
of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement,.please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,

C> to the Federal Election Commission within ten (10) days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in.

the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott Rinn, K

the attorney signed to this matter, at (202) 523-40006

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

Genera. Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement

......................,-..-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 683

John V. Mahaichik)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Comm11ISSion has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

7(-J)Ihn V. 1\ahalchik ViOl-aled 2 U.S .C.. §432 (e) (1) 1by ffai ling to file

t o §4 379 (a) (5) d c) he r e by a gr ee a s Yrolis:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

C~l over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

N demonstrate that no action should be taken against

him in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, John V. Mahalchik, failed to file his

statement of candidacy and designate a principal

campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).
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I.That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i) .

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et. seg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

comp-laint under 2 U.S.C. §4 37cj~a) (1) concerning the

iijttcrs c'aL if7SQOl herein, 0-r OP2 ]t-s ou 'n miotion, inay

tt 1, U.0

(71j Coef ii1- &I(2 ot -s3t J-t ciinc

for relief in the United 11-tateco District Cou--rt for ti'e

District of ColumbiAa.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
C7

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.
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II. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

Dat Wil 111- 7nC. Oldaker
General Counsci

fla Le *1-fhL V. hac1

Date

'a t e
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FEDERAL E[ECTION COMMISSION

j~I~Y) 1325 K SIRE E N.W
WASHINCJOND.C 204163

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

RE: MUR 683

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

on July 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause
to niiovr V: 1you Vin violation of 2 U.S .C. §432(e) (1) and

ii. ~A.. . -17 i. 1( ow .ii-~'ent of rcanday

:omni s ou ;(r3u ty to a t.Lc,-,upt La orc such
V U. mnsfor a pnerloci.. of )0 dn\'s bIy infor;-1 othalc of

71C01' ' coni C;LO C- ni, l icba t f( p3rr 1uY1f 9 aiibycvtrinc

i -- I ac~ reem11-,1t 1i:1 't 4: achod, Lhe C onmrc i. fiv nL Ltut e
c vil suit in the Uite L :La1-s D'istri.Ct (7m.Uarn p(L(Yrile

()C a civil penalty niot: (-. exce-Od $5,000.

A proposed conciliabion agreement is enclosed, Vihich -this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,

Nto the Federal Election Commnission within ten (10) days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott Rinn, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

" P, ;r.

9a2- ~-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MEJR 683

Michael Fieschko)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information ascertained

in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities,

an investigation has been conducted, and Lhc Commission has found

rea.,;onabie cauise to believe that respondent, Michael Fieschko violated

2 U...§432(e) (1) by failincg to file his st;atement of ca--ndidacy and

I.That th Fad -a1 ecti on Crisr)has j urisdictic"11

over respondent and the subject of thiis proceeding.

II. That -respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against him

in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

respondent, Michael Fieschko, failed to file his statement

of candidacy and designate a principal campaign committee.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file his statement of

candidacy was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432(e) (1).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRELV NW
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

S?1sO
August 29, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John V. Mahaichik
RT 206
Mt. Holly, N.J. 08060

Dear Mr. Mahalchik:

Enclosed, please find the Statement of Candidacy form

which must be filled out and returned within ten (10) days
of your receipt of this letter.

As Scott Rinn of my office informed you by telephone

on August 21, 1978, if this form is completed and returned
within the specified time, I will recommend to the Commission

that no further action be taken against YOU. If the form is

not filed, however, the Commission may institute a civil suit
against you pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g.

I have also enclosed copies of the notices already sent

to you. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact

this office.

*i ce (XT

TN William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

1 w -f i



I EDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" spOOC 0.

reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
0 Show to whom and date delivered.......-
C Show to whom, date, and address of del ivery .4
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

('h. Show to wodate, and address of delivery.
S (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2,ATC E Q

SLEADRII.
m RGSEE O CRIIDN NUE

3. UABTILE TDELIIVBCUS



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRET N.W
WASHINC1OND.C. 20463

Sr4USOIAugust 29, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Tony Austin
160 Huntington Terrace
Newark, N.J. 07112

Dear Mr. Austin:

This letter concerns the filing of FEC form #2, Statement
of Candidacy. I am writing to extend to you every opportunity

N to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, ("the Act").

cr, our records indicate that you have failed to file this
form. For your convenience I am enclosing F.E.C. form #2,

O and request that you fill it out and return it within ten (10)
days of your receipt of this letter. If you do so, I will
recommend to the Commission that no further action be taken
against you. If the form is not filed, however, the Commission
may institute a civil suit against you, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

.0 §437g.

* I have also enclosed copies of the notices already sent
to you. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
this office.

Si ey

William C. Odaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SI REFl N.W
WASHING TON, D.C. 20463 August 29, 1978

"rS o

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
Highland Park, N.J. 08904

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

This letter concerns the filing of FEC form #2, Statement

of Candidacy. I am writing to extend to you every opportunity
to comply with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, ("the Act").

0* our records indicate that you have failed to file this

form. For your convenience I am enclosing F.E.C. form #2,

and request that you fill it out and return it within ten (10)

days of your receipt of this letter. If you do so, I will
recommend to the Commission that no further action be taken

against you. If the form is not filed, however, the Commission
may institute a civil suit against you, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437g.

I have also enclosed copies of the notices already sent
to you. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
this office.

Sincere y,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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30 November 1978

Office of General Counsel

ANALYST

IRAD12

Beverly Whitp

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kel Il%
ATTENTION: Gary Johansen COMPLIANCE R

THROUGH: ST - FD ScottRi 6n t

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

MUR No. 683 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL August 15, 1978

"*PURPOSE:

On October 2, 1978, the FEC received a Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2)

from John Mahalchik (NJ/04). Enclosed is a copy of the document

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT!RAD/OGC).
"*INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

9
REPRTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATIE

*ORIGINV: REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

DATE

TO:

EVIEW -Rbl
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

August 15, 1978

TO: OFFICE OF GENERAL OUNSEL ATT'N: GAWI 3t1ANSCK4

THROUGHi: ORLANDO B. POTTrER 4
TCMU' HASELHORSTd~

F!Rt4: ~Nt1ILER CXJODINAR4

StJECr: FAIUJRE TO FILE A SMMNT OF CANDIDACY AN D ESIGNEE A

PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN C~lKtI4Zh 10 WEFRRL - HXS

CY11In accordance with Directive No.. I for Non-f iier$Ptace
please find the referral of the names of the caddtswhoehave. failed;

0 to file their Statement of Candidacy (FEC Fbzm 2) and designate a
principal camrpaign ccitnittee.

An informational notice was sent to the caddtsby the
Public Information Division on May 9, 1978.

The candidates iwere sent reason to believe lett ers 'by
certified mail on June 16, 1978.

Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent' cetfi to
the candidates on July 6, 1978.

Copies of the certified letters, certified gren cards and
any telecons available are included in this packet.

CANDIDATE

Austin, Tony W1
Fieschko, Michael N/15
Maalchik, Johni V. W4/04
!kclory, Hazel NT/O6

Note: The RTB letters sent to these candidates stated that
they had not filed their statements for the primary election.
These four candidates are only in the general election..Mr.
Austin's and Ms. McGlory's letters were returned and corrected

uT, o state "1general". Attempts were made to contact Mr. Fieschko
dMr. Mahalchik.

Ilk

tqgjf~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONUN 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 Jue1,97

Mr. Tony Austin
160 Huntington Terr.
Newark, NJ 07112

Dear Mr. Austin:

T .he Federal Election Commission has not received your candidate

statement designating a principal campaign committee for the general
election to be held in your state. Prior notification was sent to you
approximately 30 days ago, advising you of your disclosure reporting
requirements under the Federal Election Campaign Act along with the
appropriate forms. We are enclosing another candidate statement (FEC
Form 2) for your immediate attention. If you need additional forms,
please let us know.

Your failure to file a candidate statement and to designate a
principal campaign committee gives the Commission reason to believe
that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

No action will be taken against you until you have had a reasonablc
opportunity to respond to this matter. If you have notfiled a candidate
statement or designated a principal campaign committee, you should do so
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter with the Clerk of
the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth H.O.B*.,
Washington, D.C. 20515.

A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State'or the equivalent state officer. In the event you have already
filed the required statements, or require further information, please
contact Beverly White in our Reports Analysis Division on the toll free
number (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4173.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Enclosure

' -.11 1,11, - -.- -- , .. -1 1, -- - . --- -- . " miltillowil"



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1,125 K STRII IN.W

3W ASIPNG ION,(.(,. 20403

July 6, 1978
Mr. Tobny Austin
160 1Hutington Terrace
Newark, NJ 07112

Dear Mr. Austin:

You have been notified twice of the requirement for you to file
your Statenmt of Candidate (FEC Form 2), desivnating a principal
campaign cczuittee as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response from you. your
continued failure to file the required documents gives the CaMrission
reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e) (1)
and 11 CFR 101.2.

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate why
no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days fran
the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with
the Conrission. If we do not receive an adequate response fran you,, the
Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action.

You should file the required documents with the Clerk-of the House,
Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515. A copy of these statenmnts should also be filed with your secretary
Of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already f iled the required document or require
additional information, please contact Beverly White in our Reports
Analysis Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local
number is (202)523-4172.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairan

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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Austin, Tony

Unable to contact candidate because there was no telephone listing.



1-0 A 111ii*0 IO.N CM I.

WA\SI 1W N(, D1.C. 20-163
""go" une 16, 1978

Itr ichael I Fieschkto
5i3 North 7th Avenue
)Iighlafld Park, NJ 08904

ixrMr. Fieschko:

The Federal Elect ion Commft1~r~ion his not rece!ived your Cafldat
gta icinent do'signat:ing a lYitic ipal campanign comiiittee for the primary
cectiCon Lo be heIl in your state. Prior niotl fication was sent to you
approxilna ely 30 days ago, advis!ing you of your (1scl.,sure reporting

rcquircicwnts under thc Federal Elc Lion Campaign Act along with Lte
appropriate forms. We are enclosing another caiididatc statenelnt (r)l.C
Yorii 2) f or your im*mclidiatc attention. If you need additional foriws,

please let uts know.

* Your failure to file a candidate statement and to decsignate a
principal campaign comnmittee gives the Commission rcason to believe
that you are in violat.ion of 2 U.S.C.- 432(c)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

No action will be taken against you until you have had a reasonable
opportunity to respond to this mnatter. 'If you have not filed a candidate
s tatement or (designated a principa~l campaign co-mmittee, you should (10 so

* within fifteen (15) dlays of the (late of this letter with the Clerk 6'f
the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth 11.0.13.,
Washington, D.C. 20515.

A col~y of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer. In the event you have already
filed the required stLatements, or require fur ther information, pleaseC

rcontact Beverly White. in our Reports Anal ysis Division onl thle toll free

number (800)14 04-9530. Our local number is (20.2)523-.4173.

Sincerely*

Joan 1). Akens

COcn.tified Mail
.1'eturn ):eceipt Reqtteste(1

Enlclosuire

~.......1 ~..7J2.1>~___



rEDLPA. ELECT ION COMMISSION
A112 2K SIRI II N.W

AS'I IIN(.ION A)(.. 20463

July 6, 1978

Mr. Michael Fieschko
53 North 7th Avenue
HiLghlanbd Park, NJ 08904

IDar Mr. Fieschko:

You have been notified twice of the requirenent for you to file
your Statevwent of Candidate (17DC Form 2), designating a principal can~aign
ccimittee as required by the Federal Election Carrpaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response frain you. Your
continued failure to file the required documents gives the Ccxmission
reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e) (1)
and 11 CF-R 101.2.

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to demmnstrate why
no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days fran
the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with
the Ccmrnission. If we do not receive an adequate response frcm you, the
Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action.

You should file the required documents with the Clerk of the House,
Office of Records and Registration,, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515. A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already filed the required document or require
additional information, please contact Beverly White in our Reports
Analysis Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local
hnmt is (202)523-4172.

Sincerely

2: .Aikens
Ch~airman

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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FROM: Benita Marcus to Mr. Fieschko, candidate's father

DA~TE: July 13, 1978

SUPUECP Failure to file FEC Form 2 - 1~R stage

TELEPHONE NU BER: 201-572-3121

I-spoke with the candidate's father who said that his son would
return my telephone call scetime tarorrow.

* "~w- ~ ~ -~ -~

S



FROM4: Bonita Marcus to ---

DATE: July 17, 1978

SUB3JECT': Failure to file FE;C Form

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 201-572-3121

(Fieschco residence)

2 - RCr13 stage

There was no answer.

4>

I

I TEIEGON
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1uc36, 19780

o oh n V. lhlik
HT 206

Pear Mr. Nahailchlk:

Thie Fcderai . oiln (,hmrjn!;3on ans not re-.ciVed. your candidate

g~:3teel t(I(!) na iuga pr.incl2Pal c.-impaig ).UcomiUJU.c CFor the primary

clectioI to be held in your !;~~e*Prior notifiic.tiou1 was sent to youi

jippro:xflmat.l.y 30 d~ay.-; aj.o, aidvising you o~f your dis;cl-o.sure reporting

)c( 1qu11(lflefl unfde2r the, F~ccr]. E-JcC.C~irl CampaiZUgn) Act along with the

1fppropriate forns. We are cfl osing ;iiothcr caindidate statcment (EECx

* 1onu2)for )'OL11- )jniat tenin If you need additional forms,

please lcet us knMow. .

*Your failure to file a candidate statement and to designate a

principal campaign committee gives the Commission reason to believe

that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C.. 432(c) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

No action will be talken against you until you have had a reasonable

opportunity to respond to this inatter. If you have not .filed a candidate

utateient or designated a principal campa-,ign co-.,-iittee, you should do so

wi~thin f if teenl (15) days of the date of this letter wi th the Clerk .6f

the House, Office of R~ecords and Registrationl, 1036 Longworth II.0.B.,

1Vashington, D.C. 20515.

A copy of thiese statemonts should also be filed with your Secretary

*of State or the equivalenit state officer. In thc event you have already

filed the required st-atementlis, or require further information, please

Contact flevculy White in our Reports Aiialysis .Division on the toll frec

N * wtmiber (800)424-9530. Our locail number s (202)523-4173.

4. 
sineerly,

C'-rtified Mail Rqetd.).AknTWAA1111 1",cciptRChai,0"mae



A' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325; K SI I 1,1N.W

~ ~4'-" WASI IN(;ION.P .C. 204163

July 6o 1978

r.John V. Mahichik
~R 206

Mt. Holly, NJ 08060

De~ar Mr. Mahichik:

You have been notified twice of the requiremevnt for you to file
your Statemnt of Candidate (FJXC Form 2), designating a principal
camrpaign ccmittee as required by the Federal Election Canpaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response frx you. Your
continued failure to file the required documents gives the Crmission
reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e) (1)
and 11 CFR 101.2.

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to demronstrate why
no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days fromn
the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with
the Conmtission. If we do not receive an adequate response frat you, the
Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our Office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action.

You should file the required docume-nts with the Clerk of the House,
Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515. A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already filed the required document or require
additional information, please contact Beverly White in our Reports
Analysi s Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. our local
number is (202)523-4172.

Sincerely,,

J D. Aikens,
Mirman

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested



Mahalchik, John V.
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14EMiORAI1DU14: FOR FILES

RE: TELECON

0

a'
S

FROM: Mike Malone to Mr. John V Mahaichik

AT:7/6/78

NAME OF COMMITTEE: Candidate

*Called Mr. Mahaichik and inform~ed him that the word "1general"
should have been substituted for "Primary" on the letter sent to him
.8/5. 1 also informned him that we would like to have a Form 2 filled
and sent to us. *He stated he had.no form 2 and.I told him one would

-fie responded in a pjsitive manner.

1

0 .

.0

awe..

.*

on
out
he sent,

6 . I - I ITI / G
I I . 01 zi N/

.0. 
0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REiE NW

01 WASHINGTONI).C. 20463

1~~ June16, 1978

ms. Hazel Mcclory
1406 Beverly Road
Burlington, NJ 08016

Dear Ms. McGlory:

The Federal Election Commission has not received your candidate
statement designating a principal campaign committee for the general
election to be held in your state. Prior notification was sent to you
approximately 30 days ago, advising you of your disclosure reporting
requirements under the Federal Election Campaign Act along with the
appropriate forms. We are enclosing another candidate statement (FEC
Form 2) for your immediate attention. If you need additional forms,
please let us know.

Your failure to file a candidate statement and to designate a
Oprincipal campaign committee gives the Commission reason to believe

that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

No action will be taken against you until you have had a reasonable
opportunity to respond to this matter. If you have not filed a candidate

-~ statement or designated a principal campaign committee, you should do so
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter with the Clerk of
the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth H.0.B;,
Washington, D.C. 20515.

A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer. In the event you have already
filed the required statements, or require further information, please
contact Beverly White in our Reports Analysis Division on the toll free
number (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4173.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Enclosure



F[D[RAI 1 17 L II COMMISSION
1,i S2' I I I I NW
WASIIIN(.I(N.I.C. 20463 Jl ,17

July 6, 197

Ks. i~azel McGlory
1406 IDoverly Road
Burlington, NJ 08016

Dear Ms. Mclory:

You have been notified twice of the requireme~nt for you to file

your Statacnt of Candidate (FDZ Form 2), designating a principal

campaign ccumittee as required by the Federal Election'Campaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response fran you. Your

continued failure to file the required docume~nts gives the Camiission

reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(c) (1)

and 11 CFR 101.2.

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to dawonstrate why

no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days from

the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with

the Cmnission. If we do not receive an adequate response f ran you, the

Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action.

You should file the required documents with the Clerk of the House,
Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Liongworth HOB, Washington, D.C.

20515. A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already filed the required document or require
additional information, please contact Beverly White in our Reports
Analysis Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. our local
number is (202)523-4172.

Sincerely,

Joan D. AJYkens
Chairman

Certified Mail
Return' Receipt Requested
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0
McGlory, Hazel

Unable to contact because there was no telephone listing for the candidate.



FEDERAL LLECTION COMMISSION
132.5 K S IRETr N.W
WASHING 1ON,D.C. 20463~
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THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF NF #I

Date Filmed 4k-

Cameraman

Camera No.2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K, SIREI-II \W.
W,,-SHINC TON.D C.0

THE FOLOIG M4ATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE
PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED 6)C,2- .



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~WASHINGTON, D( 20463

October 10, 1979

Mr. Michael Fieschko
150 Midland Avenue
Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Re : NF 102

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

On October 10, 1979, the Federal Election Commission
"f' authorized the filing of a civil suit to collect the re-

maining $125.00 in satisfaction of the $250.00 civil pen-
"" alty agreed upon by you and the Commission in a concili-
..... ation agreement dated April 20, 1979.

s -  The Commission will file suit against you on October
22, 1979 in the United States District Court for the Dis-
trict of Columbia, pursuant to the terms of the April 20,
1979 conciliation agreement, unless the Commission receives
a signed certified check for $125.00 before October 22, 1979.

_ Sincerely,

" William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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• • WASHNG]OND.C 20463

October 10, 1979

Mr. Michael Fieschko
150 Midland Avenue
Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Re: NF 102

Dear Mr. Fieschko:

~On October 10, 1979, the Federal Election Commission
authorized the filing of a civil suit to collect the re-
maining $125.00 in satisfaction of the $250.00 civil pen-

, alty agreed upon by you and the Commission in a concili-
ation agreement dated April 20, 1979.

The Commission will file suit against you on October
'" 22, 1979 in the United States District Court for the Dis-

trict of Columbia, pursuant to the terms of the April 20,
1979 conciliation agreement, unless the Commission receives
a signed certified check for $125.00 before October 22, 1979.

Sincerely,

~TZd
,.. William C. Oldaker

General Counsel



BEFORE T lE FELERAL ELCTON COMSSION

I n the Matter of ) 68

Michael Fieschko, )(NF 102)

Statement of Candidacy non-filer )

CERTIFICATI(N

I, Marjorie W. Errmorns, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Conmission 's Executive Session on October 10, 1979, do hereby

certify that the Conmiss ion determined by a vote of 4-2 to authorize

the filing of a civil suit in the above-captioned matter.

, Ccnrnssioners Harris, McGarry, Peiche, and Tiernan voted

. affirmatively for the determination; Comrmissioners Aikens and Friedersdorf

r dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Enirons
" Secretary to the Cormmission



O * CUTIVE SESSION
October 10, 1979

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

j 4 WA IN{ i ON, I) ( 2O)4(,

SI~Als ~October 4, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Oldak~r• z
General Couns 7  /s ko

SUBJECT: MUR 683- 102) Michae e cho
Statement of candidacy non-filer

Michael Fieschko was a candidate for election to Federal

office as a representative in the United States Congress from

--. the Fifteenth Congressional District in the State of New Jersey,

in 1978.

On July 6, 1978, the Commission determined that there was

" reasonable cause to believe that Michael Fieschko violated

2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 101.2, by failing to file

a statement of candidacy as required by 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) and

*' 11 C.F.R. § 101.2. Mr. Fieschko was notified of the Commission's

action by letter dated November 3, 1978, which enclosed a proposed

-" conciliation agreement. Mr. Fieschko received the Commission's

... proposed conciliation agreement on November 14, 1978.

....... The Commission received the above described conciliation

agreement signed by Mr. Fieschko and a check for $250.00 on

v February 16, 1979. The agreement required the payment of a

., $250.00 civil penalty and stated that if the Commission believes

S that the conciliation agreement or any requirement thereof has

. been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

The Commission sent Mr. Fieschko's $250.00 check in payment

of the civil penalty in for deposit on April 30, 1979. Mr. Fieschko's

check was returned to the Commission for insufficient funds on

May 29, 1979. A staff member in the Office of the General Counsel

at the Commission called Mr. Fieschko to inform him that his check

was returned for insufficient funds on May 30, 1979. Mr. Fieschko

stated that he would mail in another check.

On July 3, 1979, when Mr. Fieschko still had not mailed in

another check for $250.00, a Commission staff member called

Mr. Fieschko to determine why he had not mailed the check.

Mr. Fieschko stated that he would mail the check to the Commission.

On July 13, 1979, when Mr. Fieschko still had not mailed a $250.00



-2 -

check to the Commission, he was called again by a Commission staff
member. Mr. Fieschko stated that he would send the Commission a
$125.00 check by July 20, 1979, and another $125.00 check by
July 31, 1979. When the July 20, 1979, deadline passed without the
Commission receiving the first $125.00 check, Commission staff again
called Mr. Fieschko. Mr. Fieschko stated that he mailed the check.

On August 20, 1979, the Commission received a check from
Mr. Fieschko for only $125.00 despite the fact that the deadline
for the full $250.00 had passed on July 31, 1979. A Commission
staff member made two calls to Mr. Fieschko concerning the remaining
$125.00, but the calls were not returned. The first call was made
on August 28, 1979, the second call was made on September 5, 1979.
As of this date, Mr. Fieschko has paid only $125.00 of the $250.00 civil
penalty he agreed to pay, in violation of the conciliation agreement.

' In light of the above, the Office of General Counsel requests
authority to file a civil action against Mr. Fieschko to collect the

-- unpaid balance of $125.00 of the civil penalty agreed upon in the
signed conciliation agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

" Authorize civil suit.

--
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13,25 K SIREET N.W.
WASHING JON ,D.C. 20463

May 29, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Elissa T. Garr

FROM" Agnes Soos

SUBJECT: Returned Check

The attached check hasReserve Bank of Baltimore.
memo of April 30, 1979. It
Michael Fieschko.

been returned to me by the Federal
It was submitted to me on your
is a fine for $250 sent in by

If you do succeed in getting a new check please send itto me alone noting the fact that it is a duplicate and is
being resubmitted.

als
Enclosure



%VEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF RICHMOND ... '...

P. 0. BOX 1378,

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21203

Federal FElection Communication
1325 K St. NW
Washington, DC 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1B25 K STRW N.W.
\WASHt\C TON, D.C. 20463
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